
State or Florid. • 
Jublit 6trbia (ommt.•ion 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: Scpcembu 22. 1997 
TO: Dlvbloo or Lcpl Service• (PcOI) 

FROM: Waller D'Hacaclcct, Dindor, Dividoo of Communiutions }rV 
RE: Docket No. "'1w.n · Request for chanac lD mme on lnuruc.banae 

TeJecommunltatiooa Certlfatc No. 4030 from Calli for Leu, lnc. 10 Calls ror 
Ltu, ~nc .. w . en. 

Call• for Leu, Inc. hu ~led 1 name cb&Qie oo lu Certll'lcltc No. 4030 f rom 
Calls for Leu, Inc. 10 Ca!IJ for Leu, Inc., d/b/a en.. 

Since the chanac docJ ooc involve a cJu.nac lD conuol or transfer of uscu, it is my 
rcc:omrnmdatloo that the mme chanac be acknowlcdecd llld that the catifatc be rduucd. 

AJ required in Chapter 2JJ7, Section C. 3 of the Adminlruatlvc Proccdurca, this is to 

inform you that I coocur with the mme chanac oo CenifiC&Ie of Public Coovcrucnce and 
Necessity No. 4030 from Calb for Leu, Inc. 10 Calla for Less. Inc., d/b/a en.. 

c:c: Division of Record& and Rqlortlne 
Division of Communications (Isler) 
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